

Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Minutes of 3rd Quarter Meeting held on September 9, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 1:15 PM by Association President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

President	James Kasch
Vice-President	Rich Aman
Secretary	Tom O'Connor
Treasurer	Don Lucas

MINUTES: Minutes of the 2023 2nd Quarter meeting approved as written.

TREASURER'S REPORT (as of March 31, 2023):

General Fund:	\$ 2	2,548
Classic Fund:	\$ 1	1,300
Hole in One Fund:	\$	230
Cash Balance:	\$	975

The Treasurer's report was approved as presented.

OLD BUSINESS:

BGA Match Play: 16 players divided into 2 flights. Handicaps 13 and under were in "A" Flight; the winner was Brian Burns. "B" Flight handicaps were 14-27, Winner was Joe Haynes.

Red, White & Blue: 15 players competed in the RWB this year. Five 3-player teams. Winning team composed of James Kasch, Dale Waller & Jim Wallace.

NEW BUSINESS:

Committee Reports

<u>Rules Committee</u>: Once again, we are reminded to make sure we are teeing off even with or behind (two club length maximum) the designated tee markers. In the event only one marker is on the tee box, golfers should be parallel to the marker that is on the tee box.

Handicap Committee: Should you make an error when posting your score, reach out to James or Don and they will make the corrections.

For an "X" posting, be aware the software will make the correct score based on your handicap.

Tournament Committee: (Chaired by James Kasch):

Ryder Cup: President Kasch emphasized the need for an appropriate number of players for this event to take place, He suggested that 16 players would be an acceptable number for this event. A spirited discussion took place regarding the number of players required. Don Lucas believed that it should not be difficult to get 16 players for a one-day event. There was a consensus among the members that the 16 players would be suitable especially for a one-day event.

The event is scheduled for October 14, 2023. There is a 16-player minimum, October 8th is the cut-off date to register for this event.

A flyer for the event was emailed to membership on September 10th.

Jim Varner Memorial: This event is scheduled for November 11th. Members are encouraged to invite any previous members to play in this event.

Christmas Tournament: The tournament will be played on December 9th. As a reminder, the last quarterly meeting of 2023 will be held following the Christmas Tournament. At this meeting we will also hold the 2024 elections.

President Kasch announced that he intends to have our annual toy box collection in place prior to the tournament.

The Classic: This event will be held on January 11th and 13th in 2024. Should you qualify but are unable to play due to a medical issue, the board will allow a member to claim the minimum prize amount.

Membership: We currently have **47** members. All current members should be on the lookout for new members. As a reminder, sponsoring a new member earns 5 Classic points.

Dues for 2024 have been adjusted to \$45.00. The hole in one prize fund remains at \$5.00.

2023 Schedule: A revised 2023 schedule was sent out.

<u>2024 Schedule</u>: The 2024 schedule is starting to take shape, more to follow.

50-50 Pot:

Association \$46 Lucky Member \$45 Winner Glenn Vaughn

Attendance:

- 21 members were in attendance.
- Signed attendance sheets are the *only* proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom O'Connor Association Secretary

E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: 9 December 2023

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/ BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks. Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.